During the whole year you average about a week at hom&

Q

A Yes sir.

Q. The other 51 weeks you are at work? A. T am at work

Q And you live where? A, 1501 Destrehan.

Q. How long have you lived there? A. Well, I have
lived, not at the number, but right at the same corner for the
last 19 years.

Q. Where does Smith live? A. BSmith lives up on Parrar
Street, the number I don't know, about three blocks North of me

Q. You don't know the number of his house? A. No sir.

Q. And you are well acquainted in that neighborhood?

A Pretty well, yes, ought to be, been there for 19 years.

Q. Well, you are, whether you ought to be or not, you
are? A. Yes sir.

Q. And you have known him how long? A. Five or six
years. \

Q. Is that all? A. That's all, sir.

Q. Been li¥ing up there for 19 years? A, Yes sir.

Q. Known his parents and his grandfather, yet you have
only known him five or six years? A. Yes sir, five or six
years.

Q. How did you get acquainted with him? A. I was
introduced to the young man by his grandfather.

Q. How often have you seen him during the five or six

years? A. Well, three or four times a month#%

Q. Under what circumstances? A. Generally when he
came-~-he belongs to the same association as T do and he called
at the house and asked me about things connected with it, about
what would be done if he didn't attend.

Q. Now, how did these people come to talk about his
character? A. How did these people?

Q. How did these people that you met up there come to:

talk about it? A. I don't know how they come to talk about
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it, because they read it in the newspapers I suppose.
Q.
they read the newspapers? A.
Q.
doing up there to the boys in North St.Louis they begun to

talk about 1it? A.

Q.

Then you never heard any talk about it until

No sir.

When they read in the newspapers what he had been
Yes, it was & surprise.

Well, it would have surprised most anybody, wouldn't

it, for a police officer to do a thing of that kind, and they

said they were surprised about it? A.

yes.
Q.
A,
Q.

hear it?

And that is all yeou know about his general reputation?

That is all, sir.
Because they sald they were very much surprised to

A. I was surprised myself.

WILLIAM GUNDLER,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the defendant testified

as follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIEORNE,

Q,.
Q.

What is your name? A. William Gundler,

What is your business, Mr.Gundler? A. T am a

dealer in machinery.

Q.
Q.

Levee.

Q
A.
Q.
Q.
1891.

Q.
sir.

Q.

amongst

the people that know him? A.

Where do you live? A. 1451 North Market.

Where 1s your place of business? A. 610 North

How long havs you resided in the City of St.Louis?

"Fifteen years.

Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

How long have you known him? A. I know him since

During that time have you known him well? A. Yes

Do you know his general reputation in the community.

Yes sir, he used to be

There was that feeling,
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book=keeper for me.

Q. Now, what is his general reputation? A. I always

« heard good, it 1s a good reputation.

Q. Do you know what his reputation for morality is?
A. Yes sir.
Q. What is it? A. It is good.
Q. Is he a man that ever drinks?
Objected to; objectlon sustained.
Q. Well, then, so far as you know, his reputation is
A.No.1?% A, Yes sir, couldn't be any better.
CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,
€. You have known him since 18917 A. Yes éir.
And for awhile you say he kept books for you?
Yes sir.

When was that? A. In 18¢1.

O D P D

How long? A. It was I believe from January, 1891,
until July.

Q. Of 18912 A. Yes sir.

Q. Then where did you see him after that? A. 1 see
him, met him off and on.

Q. Where? A. Many times.

Q. Where? A. Up on his beat where he was officer.

Q. Where did he 1ive? A. He lived-~well, I don't know
the number, I couldn't mention you the number exactly. He lives
in North St.Louis.

Q. Yes, on what street? A. I couldn't state exactly.

Q. Do you know his neighbors? A. No, I do not.

Q. Who have you ever heard talk about him? A. Well,
some of his friends.

Q. When was that? A. It was all the way through from
1891 up till now. :

Q. Well, who were these friends of his? A.  Theodoke

N

\
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Mueller and Mr.Mueller's father and his whole family, his
sister.

G@. When was 1t you heard them talk about him? A. Well,
where Mr.Mueller is book-keeper now.

Q. I asked you when it was you heard them talk about him?

A, Well, we had talked a little about it most every week
up to that time.

Q. That was since the newspaper reports in regard to
this charge? A. And also before that.

Q. What was the occasion of thelr speaking of his being
such a good man, how did they happen to say that? A. Well,
we were talking , I felt kind o'sorry that he left me that
quick. I never had a better man of his kind in my employ,
and I was kind o'sorry and I spoke about it. I told some of
his friends if they cculdn't make him try to stay with me,
and s0 on. PFinally he sald to me he could better himself,
and of course I knew he was a very good man and would make
a good man as a police officer, so I thought I didn't want
to destroy his chances.

Q. He left you to become a police officer? A. Yes sir.

§. And the talk was about his being such a good book-
kéaper? A. Well, the talk was that from all signs I under-
stood that he didn't drink and finally I found that=-~«

Q. You were told not to say anything about that awhile
ago, but you are determined to get it in. I am asking you
what you knew about his general reputation? A. 1 stated
before I can give him the best kind of a reputation.

Q. That was because he was in your employ? A. Because
I found him such.

Q. Now you don't know what he did after he became a
police officer, do you? A. Well, I don't know exactly what
it was lately. TPFrom all his friends I heard so far he done

right well, he got along first rate as I understand.




Q. And you don't know any of his neighbors up there

where he lives? A. No.
Q. And you don't know who they are? A. No. _
Q. And what his reputation is up there around where

he lives you don't know? A. No, I do not.

JOHN REIDMEYER,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified

as follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. What is your name? A. John Reidmeyer,

Q. Mr.Reidmeyer, what 1s your business? A. Fire Depart-
ment.

Q. Fire Department of this city? A. Yes.

). Where do you live? A. 3944 North Twentieth.

Q. How long have you been on the Fire Department?

A, About four years.

Q. During that time where have you been stationed, 1in
what part of the city? A. Well, 1 have been stationed two
years down at Third and St.Charles and two years on Second
and Madison.

Q. Well, now, what two years were you on Second and
Madison? A. Well, these last two years here.

@. Now do you know Lee Smith? A, Yes sir,.

8. Do you know him well? A. Yes sir, I know him well.

@. During the time that you have been stationed on
Second and Madison was ' .Smith connected with the Police
Department? A. Yes sir, he was.

@. Was your engine house on his beat? A. Well, no, but
he came there, his beat was on the West side of Broadway.

Q. How far wa# your engine house from it? A. One
block, one block East.

Q. Now do you know JLee Smith's general reputation in

that community amongst the people that know him? A. I do
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for the last two years.

Q. What is it, good or bad? A. Good all the time.

. Have you ever heard a word against his character?

Q
A. Yo sir, never did.
Q. Ishe regarded as a moral and correct man?
Objected to.
j A. Yes sir.
j Q. Have you always found him attentive to his dutles?
!. ‘Objected to; objection sustained.
: Q. 1Is his general reputation for sobriety good?
Objected to; objection sustained.
. Do you know that as a police officer he was a very
efficient man?
Objected to; objection sustained.
CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,
Q. What is your full name? A. John Reidmeyer,
Q. You for the last two years you say have been attached
tgzgngine house up on Second and Madison Streets? A. Yes sir. ;
Q. That was not on Smith's beat? A. Well, no, it's
one block East of Smith's beat. 1In case the other officer
went to supper or it was the other officer's day off, he would
come over onto this beat.
Q. VWould come to the engline house and sit there and
talk to you boys? A. Well, no, sir, just come in there
occaslonally, Just say a word or two and go on.
Q. Do you know where he lived? A. Well, yes, I do.
Q. Where did he 1live? A. I couldn't tell you the num=-
ber. He lives on Ferry Street between 14th and Blair Avenue. |,

Q. How far from where you live? A. Well, about five

blocks.
Q. Are you acquainted with his neighbors? 4. No sir.
}%fl €. You had no conversation about him, then, with his
'

neighbors? A. No sir.




Q. The talk that you heard, if you heard any, was

éimply around the engine house? A. Yes sir.

Q. Anywhere else? A. No sir, not that I remember of.

€. Then all that you know about his general reputation
is sbout the reputation he had at the engine house? A. Well,
no, I heard before he ever came down to that engine house.

Q. Who did you ever hear talk about him before he came
down there? A. Well, around up home, boys that know him
around there-—~young men.

Q. They sald Lee was a pretty good fellow? A. Why cer-
tainly, all that I ever heard spoke very well of him.

Q. Did you ever go arcund with him at night, after dark?

A. No sir.

THOMAS DOLAN,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified

as follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

. Mr.Dolan, what is your full name? A. Thomas Dolan.
. Where do you live? A. 2607 Madliscon Street,

. Are you in the Fire Department? A, Yes zir.

Q
Q
Q
Q. How long have yourbeen cpnnected with that department?
A. About five years.
Q. What engine house are you with now? A, At23's.
Q. Where is that located? A. Third and Washington
Avenue.

Q. Where were you before you came to that engine house?

A, 26's.

Q. Where were they located? A. Second and Madison.

Q. How long were you at Second and Madison? A. About
a year.

Q. When were you there, how long ago? A. 1 guess

about six months agé.

@. ©5ix months ago you left there? A. Yes sir.
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Q. You were then transferred to this other engine house?
A, Yes sir.

Q. Are you a driver? A, Yes sir.

Q. Of an engine? A. No sir, of a supply wagon.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A, Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. About a year.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith's general reputation in that
neighborhood up there where he lives? A, Yes sir.

Q. What is it, good or bad? A. Very good.

€. You saw him frequently? A. Yes sir.

Q. And you know the people with whom he assoclated in
that neighborhood? A. Well, pretty much, yes sir.

Q. He was a police officer? A Yes sir.

Q. During all the time you were there he was upon the
pblice force? A. Yas sir.

Q. T will ask you this guestion now; you need not answer
it until the Court passes on it: Do you know whether or not
he was a very efficient officer?

Objected to; objection sustained.

Q. Do you know whether or not by reason of his being
a very efficient officer that he made enemies among the
boys there?

Objected to; objection sustained.

THE COURT: You can ask him about the particular boy.

Q. Well, do you know Henry Spreen and Gilmore and
Majors and a number of other boys that assemble there in the
nelghborhood of your firs dgpartment? A. Yes sir, I don't
know thelr names exactly, but I know the faces of them.

Q. Do you know now whether Lee Smith was called upon to
drive those boys frequently from the corner?

ObJlected to as incompetent.
THE COURT: If he knows those boys by sight or name

it 1is competent.




7

Q. Do you know these boyé byiéigﬁt? .A. ?es-éir.

Q. The two boys who are here as witnesses, Gllmore
and Spreen? A. Yes sir.

Q. Now do yoﬁ know the general reputation of those boys
in that neighborhood there? A. Yes sir.

Q. What was {t? A, Well, it wasn't very good, they
had a very bad reputation all out through the neighborhood.

Q. WBré the officers frequently called on to disperse the
boys from that neighborhcod?

Oblected po; cbjection sustained.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

@. How long were you up there, Tom? A, Pretty near
a year.

. When did you go up to Second and Madison? A. Right
after I got hurt, I can't exactly tell now when it was.

Q. Can't you tell about what time? A. Up to the 26's
to stay there? .

Q. Yes? A, Well, I was transferred from the 2's
truck up there at the time I got hurt, you know. That's a
year ago last April. But I didn't go up there right away, you
know. I was hurt.

Q. A year ago last April? A. Yes gir.

0. Was that April, 18947 A. Yes sir.

Q. And how long after that was it you went on duty
again, after you got well? A. Well, I guess it was about
five months and twenty three days I was laid up.

@. Then you didn't go on duty until about the fall
of 1894 up there? A. About that, yes sir.

§. And remained up there until what time? A. Until
about six months ago.

Q. Then you went down on Third Street? A. Yes.

€. Now, how long have you known Henry Spreen? A. Well,

ever since I been up to the 26's, they used to come there

F A



every day.

Q. Henry Spreen I am talking about, how long have you
known him? A. One of those boys?

Q Henry Spreen I am talking about, do you know Henry
Spreen? A. No sir.

Q. Would you know him if you were to see him? A. If I
would see him, yes.

Q. Are you sure yom would? A. I am pretty sure T
would, I know all them boys.

(Henry Spresn was called and came forward).

Q. Do you know this boy? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. Well, off and on
I guess while I was up there, up to the 26's, they came there
occasionally.

Q. Do you know where he worked? A. No sir, I do not
know where he worked.

Q. Where would you see him? A, Well, through the
day, and through the night sometimes, when boat excursions
would come down Madison Street there they would be very often
around there.

Q. Why, don't you know Henry Spreen was working for a
long time there at the Stamping Company steadily? A. I didn't
pay much attention. I used to see them around there.

Q. They used to come around the fire-engine house like
boys usually do? A. Yes.

Q@ What did Henry Spreen usually do up there, Tom?

A. T never did see him do much, I never paid particular
attention to him. Hisiface is not very familiar to me.

Q. Isn't it a fact now, Tom, that you very seldom saw
this boy up there at all? A, Well, very often on Sunday
and around the week once in a while.

Q. What did you ever see that boy do? A. I never seen

that boy do anything out the way that I know of.
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Q. He wag always a nice looking boy like he 1s now,
wasn't he, well behaved? A. Well, they havé been so bad
up there that I could hardly tell.

Q. I am not talking about other boys, but talking about
him, you know. Well, do you know Ed.Gilmore by name?

A, No sir, I do not.

. He is a boy working for the Hamilton-Brown Shoe
Company, a black-haired boy? A, The faces is all I can
remember, I didn't pay much attentién.

Q. Well, you know there were some bad boys up there?

A, Well, I should say so.

Q. But you don't undertake to say that Ed.Gilmore and
Henry Spreen were part of those bad boys? A. I couldn't
tell that. They all used to mix in together and what one
would do the others they would help out.

Q. Pretty much as all boys would do, I suppose?

A. Well, I don't belleve there's any 1in these United
States could beat them up there.

Q. Well, you had known Lee Smith up there as a police
officer? A. Yes,

Q.' Didn't you know him before he went up to that place?

A. Not personally, no sir, I used to know him to
see him.

Q. Well, do you know when he was suspended from the
force? Was that before or after you left up there? A. For
this crime that he is charged with?

Q. On this charge, yes? A. Did I know him before,
did you say?

Q. No, I say were you up there at this same engine house,
the 26's, at the time he was suspended from the force? A. Yes.

Q. Do you remember when that was? A. No sir, I

couldn't XEX¥X exactly tell.
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Q. But it was sometime before you left up there?

A. Oh, yes, sir.

Q. Sometime before that you had been away for about six
months? A. OSomewheres around that time.

Q. S0 it has been very nearly a year since he has been
suspended, hasn't 1t? A. I guess it's been six months since
he was suspended.

Q. Now who did you ever hear talk about ILee Smith
outside the Fire Department? A. Well, a great many people.

@. Who were they? A. I couldn't exactly.tell their
names. Everybody spoke of him as a very quiet and obliging
fellow, always had a good word from everybody that I know of.

Q. Did he ever come around the engine house at night?

A, Very often.

§. You never went around with him at night? A. No sir,.

Q. Don't know what he did or where he went? A. No sir.

REDIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. Tom, you were injured before you went to that sta-
tion house? A. Sir?

Q. Mr.Bishop asked you something about when you went
there; you were injured in the Fire Department before you
went up to this station? A. Yes sir.

Q. And you were confined to your house for about six
months? A, Yes sir.

Q. After you recovered sufficiently to perform your
dutises fhen you were assigned to this engine company in his
neighborhood? A. Yes sir.

Q. You were hurt by an electric wire? A. Yes sir.

Q. In the discharge of your duty? A. Yes sir.

Q.  MewxyeuxkuxExzxiaxed--Mr.Bishop asked you if these
boys were any worse there than anywhere else. You stated they

could not be any worse in the United States? A. No sir, and
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I have been all over.

Q. Isn't it true that they are the worst set of boys
that you ever met with?
Objected to.
JUDGE CLAIBORNE: Mr.3ishop brought that out.

MR .BISHOP: I am speaking of Spreen and Gilmore.

Q. BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE: You have been all over the United

States? A Yes sir.

Q. You were formerly a ball player, pitcher on the

Browns, and traveled from one end of the country to the other?

A, Yes sir.
Q. And your opinion is that these boys up there wars

the worst you ever saw in any city in America? A. Yes sir.

Q. BY MR.BISHOP: Well, you don't mean to say that they

are any worse than in Baltimore or Buffalo? A. Well, Troy

comes near them.

THEODORE A.MUELLER,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified
as follows:
DIRECT~EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,
Q. What is your name? A. Theodore A.lfueller,
@ Mr.Mueller, what is your business? A. Book-keeper.
Q. Where are you employed? A, At the Schoellhorn-

Albrecht Machine Company, 610 North Levese.

@. Where do you live in this city? A. 615 Barton S5t.

Q. Where is that street located, in what portion of the
city? A. BSouthern portion, 2400 South.

Q. Have you ever lived in the Northern portion of the
city? A. Yes sir.

€. Upon what street did you live there? A. TLived at
several places--3610 North l4th., on PFarrar between 14th and

Blair Avenue and also 3613 Blair Avenue.




Q. How long have you lived in the city? A, I was born

. Born and ralised here? A, Yes sir.

el

Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known hee? A. ©Oh, ten years, per-
haps more.

Q. More than ten years, you are¢ satisfied of that?

A. I think so.

Q. What was Lee doing for a living when you first knew
him, or was he going to school,and did he go to school with
you~--well, you knew him when he was a school boy? A. Yes
sir.

Q. Now do you know Lee Smith's general reputation amongst
the people that know him from that time up to the present?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Is it good or bad? A. It is good.

Q. Has he been regarded as a moral man?

Objected to; objection sustained.

Q. Is his reputation for morality good? A. I think
50, it is with me.

Q. Well, have you ever heard 1t discussed, have you ever
heard a man say a word against the morality of Lee Smith
until this charge was made against him? A. No sir.

@. Now from that time have you been intimately acquainted
with him? A. Yes sir.

Q. How often would you mset him? - A. Oh, we wera
together almost every day, sometimes we wouldn't see each
other for a few days, Just as boys meeting and playing togethey
and then later-- it was not as frequent in later years.

@. Did you know his mother and father?

Objected to; objection sustained.
Q. Did you live in the neighborhood at any time where

rd

Lee lived? A. Yes sir.




(76)

BARNEY BROCKARD,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the defendant testified

as Tollows: )

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. What is your name? A. Brockard.

Q. Barney? A, Yes sir.

Q. What is your business? A. T keep a vegetable
stand |

€. Where is your place of Lusiness? A.'1500 Mallinckrodt
Street.

0. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

§¢. Does he live in your neighborhood? A. He lives
about three blocks from me.

Q. How long have you known him? A. Fifteen years.

€. Do you know his family? A. Yes sir.

Q You have known his mother and father? A. Yes sir.

Q And Lee Smith during all of that time? A. Yes sir,

Q. What is Lee Smith's general reputation in that

community for morality---what is his general reputation?

A. Well, I never heard anything bad from him; I always
- think he was a good boy.
' Yhat do tha people np there, his neighbors that

, E{_&'ﬂcrn n bengly o7 -
’ “‘ aﬁl beut him? A. They never say anything

3] ‘he was & good man.
C T A"'?(‘lﬁ BY JUDGE gwmmm
!ﬁcn you know his regntation to. be good, do you?

What 3 LONYT cioge U
Yes sir.

|‘-;.¢~ B

Q. At one time you lived within a block and a half of
him? A, Yes sir.

Q. Now for fifteen years you have seeﬁ Lee nearly every
week and every day, haven't you? A. Yes, most every week.

;;?)%’ Q. He has always borne a good reputation? " A. Yes sir.



Q. Quiet? A. Quiet.

Peaceable? A. Yes.

Sober boy? A. Yes.
Character for quiet, peace and sobriety
objected to, as not being an issue in
this case. Objection sustained.

CROSS~-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. What is your business? A. Vegetable stand, 1500
Mallinckrodt.

Q. You keep a vegetable stand-~store? A. Yes sir.

@. You are what they call a green grocer--and how long
have you lived up‘there? A, I live up there over twenty years

Q. Wno did you ever hear talk about Lee Smith? A. I
never heard anything bad talked against him.

Q. Who did youn ever hear talk about him? A. No sir.

@. Who dia you ever hear talk about him? Can you ans-
wer that? Did you ever hear anybody talk about him? A. I
never heard anything about that.
@. Did you ever hear anybody talk about him at all?
A. No sir.
Q. You don't know what the people sald about him, then?
A, No sir.

. GEORGE V.CROWDER,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the defendant testified

as follows:

DIRECT~EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. What is your name? A. George W.Crowder,

Q. What is your business? A. Printing.

Q. VWhere is your printing establishment? A. 917 Mane
chester Road. |

Q.' How long have you been engaged in business here in
this city; A. Since July 234.

Q. How long have you lived in St.Louis? A. Pretty



near 19 years.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. Pretty near
nine years. ’ |

Q Nearly nine years? A, Yes sir.
Did you ever live in his immediate neighborhood?
Within five doors I belleve.
How long did you live within five doors of him?

Nearly three years.

O O e D

You know him well, then? A. Yes.

Q. Do you know his general reputation in that neighbor-
hcod for morality? A. From the time I lived there I do, yeé.

Q. What was 1it, good or bad? A. It was good,

Q. Did you ever hear a word against his reputation or
character in your life? A. No sir.

Q. Until this thing came up? A. Not until this came up.

CROSS- EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Where do you live now? A. I live 4137 Lee Avenue.

Q. How long have you been living there? A. TFour years
the 23d of September.

Q. Then you haven't lived in his neighborhood for over
Tfour years? A. For over four years, yes.

Q. Then you haven't heard anything among his neighbors,
anything about him, for four years, have you? A. Not since
I moved away, no sir,.

Q. The last four years then you know nothing about his

general reputation? A. No sir.

REUBEN W.PAVEY,
Being duly sworn in behalf of the defendant testified as
follows:
DIRECTE EXAMINATION BY JUDGE}CLAIBORNE,
Q. Mr.Pavey, what is your full name? A. Reuben V.

Pavey.



Q.  What 1s yﬁur business?. A; I am Sales Agent for the
St.Louls & Big Muddleoal Company .

Q. How long have you lived in the City of St Louis?

A. Since 1857.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A, Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. Since 1889,
spring of 18E&9.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality?

A. Well, yes.

Q. Is it good or bad? A. Good, as far as I know.

Q. You and him ;ived close together or worked together,
did you not, at one time? A. Well, we never lived close
together, he worked for the same firm I did about a year
in 1889~=between 1889 and 1890.

Q. You had frequent opportunities to see him?

A. Saw him pretty near every day and was connected with
him every day--our business was connected with one another
every day.

@ And you say his reputation is good? A. Yes, as far
as I know.

Q. Now I will ask you the question if he has not always
been regarded as a most exemplary young man?

Objected to.

TEE COURT: General morality is the question at lssue here

JUDGE CLAIBORNE: I think that covers, sir, sobriety,
decency, peace, gquliet and everything else when I use the word

exemplary.

CROSS- EXAMINATICON BY MR,.BISHOP,
€. You say you never lived in his neighborhood?
A, No sir.
Q. But about five years ago you were working in the
same place with him? A.l Sime firm, yes, not the same place.
as -

Q. Well, during tha five years have you known anytﬁing

about him? A, Saw him occasionally off and on.
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Q. Well, did you ever hear anything about him? A. Well,
no, I never heard anything.

Q. Never heard anything one way or the other? A. No
sir.

Q. Then during the last five years you don't know what
his reputation has been among those he associated with and
his neighbors? A. 1 never heard anything derogatory, no.

Q. 1 never did either, but I want to know about it;

I say so far as you know? A. ©So far as I know,

Q. You have never heard anything one way or the other?

A. T never heard anything but good, I never heard any-
thing derogatory.

Q. Well, did you hear people speak well of him during
the last five years? A. Always, yes.

Q. Where and who? A. Well, I can't mention any certain
parties, because 1t came up casually in conversation.

Q. Where was it you heard this talk about him? A. Which
talk?

Q. The last five years? A.I havenl!t heard any talk
about him derogatory to his character.

Q. Or any talk about him at all? A, Well, I met
a man that worked in the same mill his father works in and he
always spoke well of him.

Q. When was that? A. Well, I can't recollect that.

Q. Then in the last five years you have met only one man
that you ever heard talk about him? A. I didn't say that,
there were others.

Q. Who were they? A St .Louis Manufacturing Company
and in different parts of the city.

Q. When was that, how long ago? A, Well, I tell you

I can't recollect dates---0ff and on at odd times.

i /4¢7/ Q. Well, bas it been within the last two or three years?
/
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A, Yes sir, been within the last month and last three
months.
Q. That is, since this thing came up? A. Yes sir.
HENRY BRUNNING,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the defendant testified as
follows:

LIRECT- EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIEORXNE,

Q. Your name is Henry Brunning? A. Brunning, yes sir.

Q. Mr.Brunning, how long have you lived in the City of
St.Louis? A, Forty nine years, going on forty nine.

Q. Where are you now living, what part of the city?

A. I am living on Salisbury Street, 2200 Salisbury.

Q. That is in the Northern part of the city? A. Yes.

. How long have you lived there? A, I have lived
there--that 1is, in the Northern part of the city?

8. Yes? A, Well, for the last thirty five years.

Q. What is your business? A. 1 am engineer for the
St.Louls Fire Department.

Q. How long have you been engaged as an engineer with
the St.Louis Fire Department? A. Ten years golng on eleven.

€. Do you know Lee Smith? A, T do.

Q. You have been engineer for ten years, but you were
connected with the Fire Department before that, I believe?

A, Twenty nire years.

Q. Twenty nine years in the Fire Department? A. Yes.

Q. Now how long have you known Lee Smith? A. From a
boy up, from childhood up.

Q. You have known him then from a child? A, From a
child up.

Q. You know his people? A. I do.

Q. His father and his mother? A. I do.

Q. His grandfather? A, 1 do.

Objected to; objection sustained
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Q. Now do you know this boy's reputation from his

childhood up to the present time? A. I do.
Q@ What is 1t? A. Good.
Q. 1Is it good, first-class? A. First-class.

Q. Excellent? A, 1 never knew anything wrong about

him.
Q. And during that time you have known him constantly?
A, 1T have.
Q. ZKnown him from that time up until to-day? A. Yes.
Q. Have you ever heard a word against this boy in your

life? A. Have I what?

Q. Have you ever héard a word against this boy until
this charge was made against him? A. Never heard anything
at all in that respect.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Where do you live? A. 2200 Salisbury.

Q. And where are you employed? A What is that?

Q. Where are you engaged, where do you work? A. I am
in the St.Louls Fire Department, No.8 engine company at Hyde
Park. T am there 29 years past.

Q. Were you ever con the beat that Lee Smith walked?

A. Right in the neighborhood.

Q. Were you ever on his beat, were you ever in business
on the beat that he walked as & police officer? A. No, not
that I know of.

Q. Then you don't know what his reputation is on the beat'
that he walked as a police officer? A. That I couldn't say.

Q. Don't know anything about that? A. No sir, never
heard anything out of the way. . !

Q. Well, you were not on his beat? A, No, I was not

on his beat.

Q. 7You couldn't say unless you were on his beat?

A That's right, thatfs correct.
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JOHN OPEL,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testifled as
follows:
DIRECT- EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,
Your name is John Opel? A, Yes.
What is your business, Mr.Opel? A, Cooper.

How long have you lived in the City of St.Louis?

Forty five years.

You are a boss cooper? A. Yes.
You own your establishment? A. I do.
Where are your works? A. 1423--1427 Farrar Street.

»

You know this boy? A. I do.

L L O o O O O O O

How near do you live to this boy? A. I am his
next door neighbor.

Q. How long have you known Lee Smith? A. From a little
boy on.

Q. During that time have you lived in his immediate
neighborhood? A, Yes sir.

Q. During that time then, from a boy up to the present
time you have seen him nearly every day, have you? A, Mostly
every day.

Q. Do you know his mother and his father and all his
people?

Objected to; objection sustained.

Q. Now do you know the general reputation of this boy
from his childhood up to the present time for morality?

A. Good.

Q. Did you ever hear it questioned by anyone until this
charge was made against him? A. By none.

0. And during that time, from his childhood up to the
present time you have had occasion to see him nearly every

day? A. Well, not exactly every day. Of course I saw him



most of the time, not that I would just exactly say every day

"that 1 saw him.

CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,
g; Was your place of business on the beat that he walked
ac a police officer? A. No sir.
Q. You don't know what his general reputation was on
the beat that he walked? A. Not on the beat.
Q. You were never around with him at night? A. No sir.
Q. You don't know what he did at night? A. I 4o not.
CASPER TINK,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:

DIRECT- EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. Mr.Link, your name is Casper, I believe? A. Yes.

€. Casper Link? A, Yes.

0. How long have you lived in the City of St.Louis?

A. TNext Sunday it will be forty eight years.

Q. During that time what positionﬁhave you héld in this
city? A. Well, T was over seven years on the police

foree, T was Market Master for three years and I was in the
Mayor's office for another three years.

0. You are in office then thirteen years here? A. Yes,
something to that effect

A Have you lived in the orthern part of &t louis”

4 For the last thirty years

4 Do you know this boy? A I do

0 How long have you known him, Mr T.ink? A Well, I
know him since he was about T believe four years old, three
or four years old, T guess about from 18 to 27 years anyhow

0 You have known him from that time then ub to the

present? A Ves sir.

& No you know his general reputation in the community

for morality? A. Well, I always heard it was good.
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0. Has his reputation always been good? A. That 1s

all what 1 know.
Q. Have you ever heard a word said against this boy
until this charge was made against him here a few months ago?
A. ¥Wo sir, not as I know of,

CROSSEXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP

-y

Q. Where do you live? A, I live at 3616 North 19th
Street.

Q. Do you live on the beat that he walked as a police
officer? A. No sir.

@. Do you know what his general reputation was on the
beat that he walked? A. I can't say.

Q. You don't know anything about that? A. I don't
know anythling about that.

CHARLES W.HORSTMANN,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as

follows:

DIRECT~EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. What is yéur name? A. Charles W.Horstmann,

Q. Mr.Horstmann, where do you reside? A. 3610 North
9th. -

€. How long have you lived in th% City of St.Louis?

A. Ever since 1871.

Q. What is your business now? A. I am a foreman at
_fhe Provident Association wood yards.

€. Were you formerly a police officer? A. Yes sir.

Q. You are now retired on half pay? 4. Yes.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. I have known him
I suppose ever since he was about twelve or thirteen years of
age.

Q. Have you lived in his immediate vicinity? A. Yes

sir.

Q. Did you know him whilst an officer on the police
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force? A. Yes gir.

Q. Were you on the force at the time he was on it?

A. Yes sir.

Q. Will you state now to the Court if you know his
general reputation for morality? A. Yes, I think I do.

Q. What 1s it? A. It is good.

Q. During the time that you have known him since he
was twelve years of age have you had frequent occasions to
see him and to notice his conduct? A. 1 have, yes sir,
since he was on the police force

Objected to.

THE COURT: The answer will stand.

CROSS~-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Did you walk the beat with him? A. TFor a short
time I think I Joined him on Grand Avenue.

Q. Walk the same beat with him? A. No sir.

Q. Never did? A. No sir.

Q. Where 1s your wood yard? A. The wood yard is at
1735 South 18th Street. It is ﬁot my yard, you understand.

@. I am speaking about the wood yard that you are
foreman of? A.,. Yes sir.

Q. That is not on his beat? A. No sir.

Q. Do you know what his general reputation was on the
beat that he walked as a police officer? A, T never heard
anythinge-

Q. I ask you if you know it-~I asked you what his
general reputation was on the beat that he walked? A. I
think it was good.

-Q. I ask you if you know it? A. Well, I never
heard anything to the contrary.

Q. Well, I know, you are determined to say that. You
were never on his beat and inquired around there what his

reputation was? A. ©No sir.



Q. Then, of course, you don't know anything about 1it,

that is whether it 1s good or bad? A. No sir, that is
right; I never made inquiries.

Q. Then you dont't know what the people said about him
that were on his beat? A. No sir.

WILLIAM LONG,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as

follows:

DIRECT- EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.
. Your name is William Long? A. Yes sir.
Mr.Ldng, how long have you llved in St.Louls?
Since 1892.
¥hat part of the city do you live in? A. North,.

. Northern part of the city? A. Yes sir.

Lo Lo P DD

What is your business? A. Auditor of "Famous."
Q. How long have you been connected as Auditor of the
"Pamous”® establishment? A, Six years next September.
Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.
€. During the past six years have you known him well?

A. 1 have known him for the last two years and a half

well.
Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality?
A. T do.
Q. What 1s it, good or bad? A. Good. )
Q. During that time have you frequently seén him?
A. T have,.
Q- And you know the people with whom he associates?
A. A great many of them, yes.
Q. And you say his reputation is good? A. Good, yes
gir.

Q. You are a man of family I believe? A. Yes sir.
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CROSS~ EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Where do you live? A. 1122 Angelica Street.

Q. Is that on Smith's beat? A. No sir.

Q. You never lived on his beat? A. No sir.

Q. fou don't know what his reputation was on the beat
that he walked? A. Well, I know from hearsay; I don't know
from being right there. |

Q. Who did you ever hear talk about him, anyone that
lived on his beat? A. The majJority of people I heard talk
about him lived close to his residence.

Q Yes, but that is not on his beat? A. No sir, it is
not on his beat.

Q. Did you ever hear anybody that lived on his beat
say anything about him one way or the other? A. Well, his
beat is so far from us that I wouldn't know.

Q0. That's what I say, you don't know what his reputation
is on the beat that he walked as a police officer? A. No sir.

@. You never heard of it one way or the other? A. 1
don't know anything about 1t, no si;l

HENRY LEASE,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:

DIRECT™ EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBOR NE,

@. Your name is Henry Lease? A. Yes sir.

Q. What is your business, Mr.Lease? A. I am a bar-
tender, tending bar at 1809 North Broadway.

Q. What was your business before that? A. Groceryman.

Q. Where was your place of business? A 6128 North
Broadway.

Q. How long did you carry on business there at that
place? A. I was there about three years,

Q. During that time did you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. During all of those three years was he a police



officer on your beat? A. Well, he was during that time, he
wasn't on the beat all the time.

§. What part of the time was he on your beat? A. Well,
that I couldn't exactly tell. |

Q. During that time did you know him well? A. Yes sir.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality?

A. Yes sir.

Q. What is it, good or bad? A. Very good.

@. How often would you see him there in the discharge of
his duty, passing along on your beat? A. Baw him every day.

Q. You were a clerk there, were you, at that establish-
ment? A. Yes sir.

CROSS- EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Where was this place that you were clerking? A.6128
North Broadway.

Q. Between what streets? A. That is corner of Carrie
Avenue and Broadway.

Q. How long did you know Lee Smith as an officer up
there? A. I knew him since the year 1892,

Q. How long did you know him as an officer up there?

A, Well, he was an officer during the time I knew him;
he was an officer when 1 got acquainted with him.

Q. Well, how long was that, how many years was he walke
ing that beat? A. During the three years I was there.

@. During the three years you were there was he ﬁn offi-
cer on that beat? A. Not all the time.

Q. Well, I asked you how long a time he was an officer
there? A, I don't know exactly how long he was there, he
was there off and on.

Q. Can you give ué any idea how long he was an officer
on that beat? A, No sir, I couldn't say.

Q. And you used to see him passing there every day?

A. BEvery day he was on that beat; frequently there

were changes of officers.

" e . w T



Q. Well, who was there that lived on that beat that

you heard talk about him? A. Well, one, Max Capin
(or Kapin), a barber.

Q. Anybody else? A. That's all that I can think of
now.

Q@. During all that time the only person you ever
heard talk about him was a barber? A. To my knowledge now.

Q. Well, then, how do you know what his general reputa-
tion was up there at that time if you never heard anybody
talk about him except a barber? A. Well, seeing the mén
every day and talking to him myself would make an impression.

Q. You never saw him do anything out of the way? A.
Never did, no sir.

Q. You don't know what he did at night? A. Well, I
don't know, I saw him at night too; he was generally on
duty until ten o'clock.

Q. Passing the store? A. Yes.

Q. That 1s all you know about him, just saw him walking
backwards and forwards on his beat-- did you ever go out with
him at night? A. No sir, I never been out with him.

Q. Did you ever hear your employers speak of him?

A. Oh, yes.

MICHAEL CUMMINGS,
Being duly sworn on behalf &f the Defendant testified as
follows:

DIRECT- EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. State your full name to the jury? A. Michael
Cummings. ’

Q. You are a sergeant on the police force, Mr.Cummings?

A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you lived in the City of St.Louis?

A. About thirty years.
Q

How long have you been connected with the Police



Department? A. Cbse onto 22 years.

Q. You are now a sergeant of police? A. Yes sir.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known Lee? A. Known him
about something over a year, I belleve a year and a half.

Q. During the time knew him, Sergeant, was he on your
beat? A About ten months he walked under me.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality?

A. As far as I know it is good.

Q. During the time he served under you, Sergeant, did
you ever hear a word against Lee Smith? A. No sir.

Q. You had an opportunity to watch him closely, did you
not?

Objected to.

Q. Well, T will ask you then if it is not your duty to
watch every patrolman under you?

Objected to; objection sustained.

Q. Well, I will ask you this question: Did you ever hear
anything against the character of Mr.Lee Smith during the time
he worked under you? A. No sir, I did not.

CROSS- EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. You say he was under you about ten months? A. Yes
sir. A

Q. Where was he walking at that time? A. He walked
from Broadway to Tenth and from Chambers to North Market.

Q. When did he cease to walk under you? A. Sometime
in May last.

Q. At the time he was suspended? A. Yes sir.

0. JKit'you say &het was the first time you ever hearad
any complaint made against him? A. That was the first time.

Q. You didn't go around from house to house and find out
what the people thought about him? A. No sir, I did not.

Q. BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE: Sergeant, I understand you to

say that he worked under you up to the time of his suspension?
A. Yes sir.
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JOSEPH BROCKLE,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified

as follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,.

Q. Mr.Brockle, your name is Joseph? A. Yes sir.

Q. And you are a deputy sheriff here connected with
this court? A. Yes sir. |

Q. How long have you lived in St.Louis? A. All my
life.

Q. Born and raised here? A Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known Lee Smith? A. 1 have
known him I guess for about twenty five years.

Q. Well, you have known him nearly ever since you were
a boy? A. Yes sir.

0. Go to school with him? A. Yes sir.

Q. Well, during the time you have known Lee Smith do
you know Lea Smith's general reputation for morality amongst
the people who know him? A. Yes sir.

Q. Good or bad? A. Good as far as I know.

Q. Did you ever hear a word against Lee until this
charge was brought against him? A. No sir.

CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

Q. Wheredo you live, Mr.Brockle? A. 4140 Plgasant.

€. Is that in the Northern part of the city? A. VYes
sir.

Q. Did you ever live on his beat? A. No sir, but it
is my district up through there on his beat. ,

Q. Well, you never lived on his beat? A. No sir.

what

Q. Do you kn0@1his general reputation 1s on the beat

that he walked up there around Tenth and Madison? A. No sir,

Q. You don't know what people say about him wp there?
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A. No sir.

REDIRECT~EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.
6. Mr.Brockle, you have lived all your 1life up in
that part of town? A. Yes sir.
. You and Lee Smith have lived in the same neighborhood,
haven't you?
Objected to, objection overruled.
©. That is, you have always lived in North St.Louis

all your life up there? A. Yes sir.

OFFICER HURST,
Belng duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:

TIRECT~EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Officer Hurst, how long have you been on the police
force? A. Very neaw.four years.

Q. Do you know'ilee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. Were you on duty in the same district with him?

A. Yes sir.

€. How long? A. Well, I have known him about very
nearly three years.

. Three years? A. Yes sir.

€. Knew him up to the time of his suspension? A. Yes
sir.

9. During that time did you and he walk on the same beat
or adjoining beats? A. We did for about three weeks.

Q. But you served all that time for three years with him
in that district? A. Yes sir.

Q. Now do you know his general reputation in that com~
munity up there among the police officers, the people who
know him? A. Yes sir.

Q. For morality and everything else? A. Yes sir.

Q. Is it good or bad? A. Very good.
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CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. What beat did you walk, Hurst? A. Well, I walked
the beat running from 10th to 14th, North Market to St.Louls
Avenue, and he walked the beat West of me at the time.

Q. How long ago was that? A. Well, that has been
two years and a half ago.

. What beat are you walking now? A, Came beat.

Q. Been there all the time? A. Yes sir.

@. Didn't he walk East of you also? A. Sir?

Q. Didn't he walk the beat East of you also? A. Well,
he did on the other watch, not on the same watch I was on, he
was changed on the other watch.

Q. Did you ever walk the beat that he walked East of
10th or East of 14th? A. Wo sir.

Q. You don't know what his reputation was on that beat,
do you? A. No, I do not.

@. BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE: Your beat comes down rigﬁt to
his? A. Yes, right to the corner.

OFFICER MEYERS,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
foliows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Mr.Meyers, you are a member of the police force?

A. Yes gir.

Q. This is your off day, that is why you are in
citizens clothes? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long ha?e you been on the police force of

St.Louis? A. PFive years.

0. What part of the city have you been doing business in?

. North St.Louis.
During all that time? A. Yes sir.

Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

O Lo DO,

How long have you known him? A. About three years.
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Q. During the last three years have you been on duty
in the game district with him? A. Yes sir.

@. Then during that time you have seen Lee every day
I suppose? A, Yes sir, seen him every day.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality?

A. Yes sir.

Q. What is it, good or bad? A. It is good.

Q@. Did you ever hear a word against Lee Smith during
all the time you have known him until this charge was brought
against him? A. No sir.

Q. ©Stood high in the Police Department? A. Yes sir.

MR,BIEHOP: I ask that that be stricken out as to
whether he stood high in the Police Department.

THE COURT: OCrder so made.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. What beat did you walk, Officer? A. Well, I walked
almost all the beats in that district, there were about thirty
of them.

Q. Pretty big district, then? A, Yes sir. Well, there's
forty two beats, I walked about thirty out of the forty two.

Q. What beat was Smith on? A. No.10, that's from
Broadway to 10th and Chambers to North Market.

- Q. Did you ever walk that beat? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long ago? A, I walked that about two years ago.

8. Was that before or after Smith walked it? A. That
was before.

Q. And you have never waglked it since? A. No sir.

@. Do you know what his general reputation is on
that beat? A. Well, I heard everyone speak well of him.

Q. Do you know what his general reputation’is on that
beat? A. I have heard everyone speak well of Officer Smith.

Q. You have heard everyone? A. Yes sir, everybody
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that ever spoke toc me.

Q. On that beat? A_ Yes sir.

Q. Now how many people are on that beat? A. Well, I
couldn't say, quite a good sized beat.

Q. Well, how many have you heard speak of him? A. Well,
a good many of them.

Q. Well, just tell us? A. T meet them in every day life

Q. How did you happen to be talking to people on that
beat when you were not on that beat? A: Well, I would meet
them up in my beat, when I was going up to the station I
would meet them.

Q. When was it you heard them talking about him? A. All
the time ever since this. charge has been preferred against
him,

§. Now who were these parties that spoke
to you about it since this thing occurred that lived
on his beat? A. Well, they were business men down there.

Q. Well, T supposed they were business men and
not hoodlums. Just give us their names, please? A. Well, I
couldn't think of their names.

Q. Why can't you? A. Because I couldn’t, there were
too many of them, I couldn't keep track of them.

Q. Well, can you give us any of them? A. Well, there's
two of them that used to do business down there, I think their
name is Schroeder.

Q. Where do they keep? A. They did keep at 10th and
Chambers.

Q. How long ago? A. I don't know when they closed up
there; they used to run a saloon there.

®. Oh, they were saloon keepers? A, Yes sir.

Q. But you don't know how long ago it was that they were
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on his beat? A. No sir, I haven't walked the beat myself
for two years.

Q. Were they on his beat at the time he was walking
there? A. TI-can't say that.

Q. You doﬁ't know that? A, No sir.

Q. What d4id Schroeder#;ay about it? A. He just come
up to me and spoke about Leé Smith's case and asked me what I
knew about it. I told him I didn't know nothing, and he says:
"That man 1s no more guilty of that offense than I am."

Q. They knew all about it I suppose? A. They had
heard it all, I guwess they had seen it in the papsers.

Q. Now who else? A.," That's the only ones that I
can keep track of.

OFFICER LEE,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the defendant testified as
follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE,

Q. Officer Lee, you are a member of the metropolitan
police forcg? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you been connected with 1t? A. Five
years the first day of next July.

Q. What part of the city are you on duty in? A. At
the present time I am in the North end--North Baden.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. Well, I got ac~
quainted with him, me and him went on the force the same day,
walked a beat together, the two first nights we were together,
in fact we have been together, that is walking adjoining beats
and beats together for two years and a half, something like
that.

@. Well, you have been either on the same beat or ad-
Joining beats? A. Yes sir.

§. And you have known Lee well then, you have been in



the same district together, have you? A. Yes, we was in the

2ixth District togethef at least two years and a half.
Q. Now do you know Lee Smith's general reputation.
for morality? A. Well, it's good as far as I know about
him, I never heard anything against him as far as 1t came up
at all.
Q. Never heard a word against him? A. No sir.
@. Up to thé. time that thils charge was made
against him his reputation was good? A. Yes sir, it was
B good, I never heard anything wrong against him at all.
CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.
Q. Good so far as you know? A. Yes sir.
0. Did you ever walk in the 4th District? A. Well, I
' walked 1in the 4th District about a month and a half, some-
| thing 1like that.
‘ Q. What beat were you on there? &4, I was walking
‘ from Penrose to Grand Avenue there.
} Q. Did you ever walk the beat that he walked in the
4th District? A. ©No sir.
Q. You don't know anything about that beat? A. No sir.
Q. You don't know what his reputation was on that beat
at all? A. No sir, I don't know anything about that.
FRANK R.BIGNEY,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:
DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JﬁDGE CLAIBORNE.
Q. Mr.Bignéy, what is your business? A. I-am editor

of the St.Louls Police Patrol.

Q. How long have you been connected with the newspaper
business of this city? A. About twenty years.

Q. What part of the city do you live in, Mr.Rigney?

A. North St.Louis--Northern part.

/Qéé7 Q. How long have you lived in that part of the city?
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A Forty years.

Q. Do you know Lee.Smithf ‘A, Yes sir.

Q. How long have you known him? A. About three years.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality in
the community in which he has 1lived? A. Well, T understand
in a general way that it has been very good, he has been
rather a model man.

@. Did you ever hear anything against his morality?

A. Never.

Q. Until this charge was made against him? A. Never.

Q. Now you live on his beat or near his beat, do you not?

A Yes, I live on his beat.

Q. And as a newspaper man Tor many years you have been
gathering information in that part of town? A. Yes sir.

@. Now if there had been anything against this man's
character you would certainly have heardift, would you not?

ObJected to.
Q. Well, that is part of your business, is it not.
Objection overruled.

A. T think I would likely have heard of if, yes sir.

Q. NKNow I will ask you if you have not been detailed
right in that part of the city? A. Yes, right around that
neighborhood.

8. And you never heard nothing against the character of
this man until this charge was made? A. Never, until I
met him at the police station.

Q. And before that you sald his character was always

good, he was spoken of as a moral, excellent young man?

A, Yes sir.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. What paper are you on? A. 1 was on the Chronicle

at that time, and I am still connected with the Chronicle,

B ]
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but not directly. I am editor of the St.Louis Folice Patrol.

Q. At what time? A. At the time Officer Smith was
ocn the force.

@. At the time he was suspended? A. Yes sir.

Q. And what paper are you with now? A. I am editing

the St.Louis Police Patrol.

BRIDGET COUZINS,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testifled as

follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLATRORNE.

Q. What 1s your name? A. Bridget Couzins,

Q. Mrs.Couzins, where do you live? A. 3600 Northeew
©11 Destrehan.

8. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

Q. Did you ever live in kis neighborhood? A. 1 did,
sir.

0. Pow near to his people? A. Second next door.

0. How long? A. About 17 years ago.

Q. How long did you live there? A. O0Oh, asbout five
years.

Q. Since that time have you known Lee Smith? A. Yes

sir.

O

. You have known him then for the past 17 years?
A. I have, sir.

€. During that time have you known him well? A. I have
known him being a good boy all that time, good young man and
a good boy.

Q. Do you know his general reputation as a moral and
correct young man? A Yes sir.

Q. Is it good or bad? A. He is a good young man, a
good moral reputation, in my estimation..

Q. You have known him ever sinece he was a child, then?

A. I have, sir.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. You think he is a good boy? A. I know he 1s a
good boy.

Q. Did you live on his beat there between Broadway and

- 10th and Chambers and North Market? A. No, I didn't live on
his beat.

Q. You don't know énything about his reputation on that
beat, do you? A. Well, I knew his reputation on that beat
that he was a good boy when he was on the force.

Q. Well, who told you he was a good boy? A. VWell, tﬁe
neighbors.

Q. Who are they? A. My son.

Q. Did he live on the beat? A; He don't live on the
beat, he lives with his mother, that's me.

name

6. Let me ask you to give the,of anybody that lives
on that beat that knows him? A. I don't know, except Mr.
Bigney.

Q. Did he live on that beat? A. 1 think so.

Q. Don't you know he lived on the adjoining beat?

A. I don't exactly krnow, but he lived in the neigrbor-

Q. Do yvou know anyone =1lse? A. No gir.

Q. Do you know what his reputation was on the beal
that he walked? A. No, I don't know his reputation only as
a boy.

THOMAS D.STACK,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Mr.Officer, please state your name? A. Thomas D.

Stack.

Q. How long have you been on the police force of the
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City of 8t.Louis? A. Seventeen years.

Q. Do vou know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir.

0. tow long have you known Lee? A. I know Lee about
three or four years, but not intimately.

Q. Were you In the same district with him at any time
in the last three or four years? A. Yes, about a year,
something like a year or year and a half.

Q. Did you walk together or in the same neighborhood?

A. Yes, about a year, little over a year,

0 In what distriect was that? A. 4th District.

Q. Will you state to the jury if you know Lee Smith's
general reputation for morality during the time you knew him
in that community? A. Well, as far as I know of him I always
considered him very temperate in his language and expressions,
that is, never heard him use a bad expression in my life--
in his conversation, and in fact I never seen him do anything
that wasn't proper and right as far as a good man was con-
cerned, as far as a virtuous man, in my opinion, what I knew
of him.

CROSS-EXALINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

R. Well, you are just telling what you knew about him
yourself? A. Yes sir.

Q. You don't know anything about his reputation?

A. It was good as far as I know until this affailr.

Q. As far as you know, but how far do you know?

A, Well, I knew him something like a year or a year and
a half, T walked the next beat to him.

Q. Did you know what his reputation was on the beat
that he walked? A. 1 never heard anything wrong against his
reputation, that is so far as morality was concerned.

0. Did you ever hear anytﬁing one way or the other?

A. WNot about his morality.

/ééiéé Q. You never heard anything one way or the other on
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that subject? A. Not on that subject, no.

Q. You don't know what the people on hi

about him? A. Not until after this thing oc

s beat said

curred. They

never sald nothing previocus to this thing happening.

Q. Well, that is what I am inquiring ab

out; you don's

know what the people on his beat sald about him? A. No sir.

Q. And you don't know then what his reputation was on

his beat--the beat that he walked? A. Well,
what it was.

J.P .WALSH,

I don't know

Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as

follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Officer Walsh, how long have you been on the police

force? A. About eighteen months or nineteen months.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. Yes sir,

I know him.

@. Did you walk the same beat with him? A. I walked

adjoining beats with him, yes.

Q. How long? A. About fourteen weeks.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith's general reputation -for

morality in that neighborhood? A. Yes sir,

was all right.

at that time it

Q. Is it good or bad? A, It was good, number one.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP,

@. Where was his reputation number one?

respect.

Q. Where; I say? A. On this beat, in
neighborhood.

Q. On your beat? A. Well, on his own
from me.

8. His beat was across the street from

Q. How many people on his beat did you

about him before this exposure? A. I never

A. In every

this particular

beat, across

you? A. Yes,

ever hear speak

heard anybody



speak of 1it.

Q. Never heard anybody speak about him at all? A. No.
| | Q. Then you don't knowiwhat his reputation on his own
beat was? A. Well, T used to walk with him on every
Saturday night, I used to walk with him all the time--

Q. I am not asking you about your walking with him; I
am speaking about citizens up there who were not police
officers? A. No, I never heard anyone say good or bad cone
cerning him.

@. You don't know what his reputation was? A. ©No, not
in that respect I don't know him.

JOHN O'NEIL,
Being duly sworn on bshalf of the Defendant testified as

follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Mr.O0'Neil, your name is John O'!Weil? A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you lived in St.Louis? A. About
twelve years.

Q. What 1s your business? A. Street car conductor
for the Union Depot Railroad.

@. How long have you been in the employ of the Union
Depot Railway Company? A. Three years and three months.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A. 1 do.

Q. How long have you known him? A, About nine

Q. During that time have you known him well? A. Yes
sir.

Q. Seen him frequently? A. Yes sir.

Q. Do you know the people that Lee goes with, the
people that he knows? A. Yes sir.

Q. Do you know his general reputation for morality

in this community? A. 1 do.
Q. Is it good or bad? A. Good.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. VWhere do you live, Mr.O'Neil? A. At 4255 Gano
Avenue.

€. That's way up North? A. North St.Louls.

Q. And you are a conductor on the Union Depot Railwéy
Line? A. Yes sir, Bellefontaine Division.

Q Running backwards and forth every day? A. Yes sir.

§. For three years and three months? A. Yes sir.

Q. Where 4id you'hear Lee Smith talked about? A. Well,
I have been in his company for--

Q. I asked you where you had heard him talked about?

A. Well, on the corner of 20th and Penrose, where I
used to live, when I knew him personally.

Q. How long ago was that? A. Well, that's about
1886 or 1887.

@. Well, that's ten years ago? A. Well, as late as
1886, might be 188% or 1888--=cight or nine years ago.

@. Where have you heard his reputation and character
discussed within the last nine years? A Well, among the
boys I used to associate with.

@. VWhere? A. Corner 20th and Penrose.

Q. Did you ever hear anybody say anything about him
one way or the other who lived on his beat? A. Lived on his
beat?

Q. Yes? A. No sir, I have not.

Q. You knew he was a police officer on a certaln beat
there, did you not? A. Yes.

Q For a long while? A. For a long while, yes sir.

€. Between Broadway and 10th Street? A. Yes sir.

Q. And Clinton and---well, up in that neighborhood
there about North Market Street? A. Yes sir.

Q. Did you ever hear a single person that lived on his

beat there say anything about him? A. WNo sir, I have not.
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Q. You don't know then what his reputation has been
for the last year or year and a half or two years? A. No
sir, I do not.

OFFICER STIMCOX,
Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as
follows:
DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Mr.Simcox, are you a member of the police force?

A. Yes sir.

Q. How long have you been on the police Torce? A .About
seven years.

Q. What was your business before you went on the force?

A. Teamster.

Q. Do you know Lee Smlth? A. I know him since he has
been on the force, that's all.

Q. During that time have you known him well? A. Well,
I used to see him, I used to generally carry papers for the
police station in the morning, that's how I come to know him,.

Q. Well, do you know hiles general reputation for morality
since you have known him? A. I don't know nothing about
him only just while he was on the force.

Q. Well, do you know what the people said about him,
what his reputation was? A. I never heard people say any=
thing against him.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP .

Q. Or for him either? A, 8ir?

Q. You never heard anything sald about him at all,

did you, Mr.5imcox? A. No sir.

€. You don't know anything about his reputation at all?

A. No sir. Every morning I generally carried papers
for the station at 7th and Carr and used to meet him there.

Q. You saw Smith there and knew him as an officer?

A. Yes,

Q. What his reputation was you didn't know? A. No sir.
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LOUIS LONG,

Being duly sworn on behalf of the Defendant testified as

follows:

DIRECT-EXAMINATION BY JUDGE CLAIBORNE.

Q. Mr.Long, how long have you lived in St.Louis?

A. Twenty five years.

Q. Do you know Lee Smith? A, Y%s sir.

@. How long have you known Lee? A. I suppose about
five years. ‘

Q. You live in North St.Louis? A. Yes sir.

Q. What is your business? A. T am private watchman
up in the hall and I work in a planing mill during the day.

Q. What planing mill? A. St.Louis Hanufacturiug Company

Q. Now do you know Lee Smith's general reputation among
the people who know him up in that part of the city for moral-
ity--is 1t good or bad, if you know it? A. Well, what I
seen of him it's good. I seen him around the hall over there
and he didn't seem to mix up with anybody else, attended to
his own business.

@. You never heard a word against his character?

A. T have not.

Q. TFor the five years you have known him? A. No sir.

CROSS~EXAMINATION BY MR.BISHOP.

Q. Where is this hall? A. Thirteenth and Monroe.

Q. Was that on the beat that he walked? A. No sir.

Q; Do you know what his reputation was on the beat that
he walked? A. Don't know anything about the beat.

Q. Don't know anything about that at all? A. No sir.

AT THIS POINT A RECESS WAS DWCLARED UNTIL 2 P.M.



